No.FCA/..2354W2...../
H.P. Forest Department

From:-DCF Chamba.

Subject: - Diversion of 3.00 Ha of Forest Land in favour.of HPPWD
for the construction of link road from Chandi to Badoh
via Bhatoli Km 0/0 to 06/223 within the jurisdiction of

Chamba Forest Division, Chamba, District Chamba (H.P).
Memo.

Kindly refer to' N.O.-Cum-Addl. Pr.CCF (FCA) Olo
Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP Shimla letter No. Ft.48-5070/2020(FCA) dated 06.10.2020 & your
office endst. No. D-V-544/G/ 5481 dated 15.10.2020 on the subject cited above.

2 The observations raised vide letter referred as above has

been attended and reply to the same is given as under:-

Point. No. | Reply(s).

1 Nessary correction has been made in onlne Part-11.

2 A certificate from DFO Wildlife Division Chamba has been obtained by the
user agency and placed below in the proposal folder at page No. 85, the copy
of same has been uploaded on MOEF portal as additional information in

part-11.

3 The revised CA scheme at current rate wage has been prepared and placed in

proposal folder at page No. 49onwards & also uploaded at approrriate colomn

in onlince Part-IT.

It is therefore requested to please process the case for
approval. The proposal folderes duly completed are again being sent herewith in
triplicate.

L

Encl: As above."{QEi nos.) Dy. Conservator of Forests,
Chamba Forest Division, Chamba




